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Section no in RFP 
10 I Amnex 

Infotcchnologies 
Pvt. Ltd. 

The bidder should have a |As of now this criteria restricting the 

physically verifiable and competition. For health competition we 

full fledged registered 
business office in Odisha lundertaking for opening of 

Allowed, but the Firm has to setup a 

physically verified Offie within 15 days of 

receipt of the work order from ORSAC but no 

marks will be alloted against the criteria 

23 

suggest Bidder can submitted the 

registered/Project office in Odisha against failing with, the work order is to be cancelled. 

this criteria. Pleaseconfirm
Amnex
Infotechnologics 
Pvt. Ltd 

Bidder should have valid As GST registration in India valid to all 
Odisha registered GST 

Number 

Allowed, but the firm has to submit an 

undertaking to obtain OGSTN within 15 days 

of receipt of work order failing with, the work 

order is to be cancelled. 

|10 23 

part of India So requesting you to kindly

change this clause. 

Bidder should have 

annual turnover of 2 Cr. 

Last 3 financial years
Bidder should have 

CMMi level Certification and GIS development project CMMi level 

Turnover from which area of Business is The Anmual turnover in the field of GIS & IT 

not clear in this clause like , GIS, IT. 

Please clarify 
As generate practice in similar kind of IT The clause remains unchangedd 

10 23 |Amnex 
Infotechnologies 

Pvt Ltd 
|Amnex 
Infotechnologies 
Pvt. Ltd. 

Buisness will be considered. 

4 TO 25 

3 Certification is sufficient. Requesting 
you to change marking as 

CMMi 3 and Above 10 

No CMMi-0Marks
We understand, the mentioned date should |As per the RFP,the price bid opening date 
be corrected. Please clarify 

The price bids shall be 

opened only for the 

Technically Qualified 
Bidders on 02-09-2021, 

4.30P.M. 
The unit rates & AMC 
charges...initially remain Financial Bid format to accommodate the succesfull implementation of the project.
valid for 3 years...
Extension beyond 3 years,

if required, shall be 
mutually decided.

5 CSM Technologies Evaluation Of 
Pvt. Ltd. 

27 
Price Bid: and time is 24-09-2021, 11.30AM.

Request to kindly modify the CF2 The AMC shall be taken up after the CSM Technologies 10. Bid 

Opening, 
Evaluation & 

Award of the 

Works:
Evaluation of 
Price Bid 

28 

Pvt. Lid. 
AMC cost. ORSAC may continue the AMC with the S.I 

following due procedure or may proceed with 
a separate tender after due consulation with 

the F& CW Dept. So the AMC clause is now 

removed from the RFP. 

Shrh P. K. Parida 
-6scténtist, ORSAC 

Bhubaneswar 



Pre-Bid Compliance Report against the RFP No-11/2021 " Village Wise Plot Level Analysis of Paddy crop growing areas for Kharif 2021-22"SI Organisation RFP Page No 

in RFP 
15 

Excerpt ofRFP Clause Query Clarification 
Section n0 

CSM Technologies 8. Minimum
SLAs by the 

Service
Integrator 

"Helpdesk Support" shall We understand that the helpdesk support Yes. The Helpdesk support shail bc provided 

mcan the 12x7 basis

support centre which shall
handle Fault Repairing. 
Trouble Ticketing and 
related enquiries during
this contract. 

Pvt. Ltd. shall be provided off-site. off-site. 

Please clarify

8 PAN INDIA 

CONSULTANTS 
PRIVATE
LIMITEDD

10. Bid 

Opening,
Evaluation& 
Award of the 

Works:
Eligibility 
Criteria

23 The Bidder have ... last We may request you to kindly consider the |Accepted. 
three financial years (FY Anual Average Turnover of the FYs 2017 
2020-21, 2019-20 & 2018-|18, 2018-19 & 2019-20, as it is not 
|19)..should reflect

turnover. 
possible to submit the audited Balance
Sheet, Profit& Loss account, if necessary 
we would request to enable us to submit an | 

undertaking as a proof for FY 2020-21 

Balance Sheet,
9 PAN NDIA 

CONSULTANTS 
PRIVATE
LIMITED

|10. Bid 
Opening,
Evaluation & 
Award of the 

Works
Eligibility 
Criteria
6. Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 1 
Village/Plot 
level analysis of 
last 3 years 

23 Bidders should have.. last We may request you to kindly consider the |Accepted. 
3 financial years (2020
21, 2019-20 & 218-19)

IT return of the FYs 2017-18, 2018-19 & 

|2019-20, as we have not received the IT 

retum for the FY 2020-21.

10 RMSI Private

|Limited 
|1.2 Village level
delineation of Crop/Non- resolution satellite imagery(-Im 
crop land using high 
resolution satellite 

imagery (lm)....
1.3 Submission of village

wisc crop/non-crop 
classification.. 

Will ORSAC procure and provide the high |Yes, ORSAC will procure and provide the 
Satellite Data.

9 

resolution) to the contractor? Or the 
contractor has to procure the imageries 
dircctly? Please clarify.

Sri PK. Parida
Scientist, ORSAC 

Bhubaneswar P-2 
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in RFP 
Query

Section no 
6. Scope of 
Work and 
Dcliverables, 1. 
Village/Plot 
levcl analysis of 
last 3 years

11 RMSI Private

Limited
|1.2 Village levcl

delincation of Crop/Non- imagcry of the last 3 Year 
crop land using high 
resolution satellite 

imagery (-Im)..... 
1.3 Submission of village Please clarifyif there are other

wise crop/non-crop 
classification.... 
2-way Integration with P- |We understand, P-PAS System is an 

PAS System

ORSAC will take care the vailability of 
Satcllite Data. 

9 It is mentioned, high resolution satellite 

(December/January) will be used for 

analysis, then clarity of imagery will be 

less becausc of fog during that time.

parameters/sources will be available to 

overcome this. 
12 RMSI Private

|Limited
10 P-PAS system is an existing farmer

registration and crop reporting system and 
6. Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 5. 

2-way
Integration with 
P-PAS System
6. Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 5. 
2-way
Integration with 
P-PAS System,
5.2 Data Flow 
6. Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 5. 

|2-way
Integration with|
P-PAS System,
5.3 

existing system from where we can fetch
data using APls. Please confirm if ORSAC |necessary web service will be facilitated by 

will provide the APl/web service to 

access?
FS &CW. Dept. Govt. of Odisha.

13 RMSI Private

Limited
10 Yes. a. Sharing information of |We understand farmer registrations have 

the farming land declared |been done in P-PAS system and related

by the farmer during the 
registration by P-PAS

system

declared land information of farmers are 

saved in P-Pas system? 

b. Apart from the GIS 
based verified land info,

the web GlS system is 

required to share the 

discrepancy data list. The 

web GIS info of the land 

should help the P-PAS 
system for further

processing and reporting 

14 RMSI Private

Limited
Is there any API to pass the land info to the | FS & CW, Dept. Govt. of Odisha /ORSAC 
P-PAS systcm from proposed system?
Will ORSAC will share this? Kindh

confirm.

10 

will facilitate ROR service required under the 

Project.

1"Shri P. K. Parida 
Scientist, ORSAC 

Bhubaneswar P-3 
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in RFP 
Query 

Section no 
6. Scope of 
Work and 

Deliverables. 5.| 
2-way 
Integration with 
P-PAS System,
6. Scope of 

Work and 
Deliverables, 5. 
2-way 
Integration with 
P-PAS System,
5.4 
6. Scope of 

Work and 
Deliverables, 6. 
Development & 

Commissioning 
of Web-GIS

Portal, 6.1 
6. Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 6. 
Development & 
Commissioning 
of Web-GIS

Portal, 6.3 

15 RMSI Private

Limited
2-way Intcgration with P- |We understand P-PAS Systcm is an 

PAS System 
FS&CW, Dept. Govt. of Odisha/ORSAC 
will facilitate. 

10 

existing system from where we can fetch
data using APls. Please confirm if ORSAC| 

will provide the APl/web service to 

access?

No. System Integration with P-|Is the farmer need to register in the 
PAS for paddy crop 
authentication during 
farmer registration 

16 RMSI Private

Limited
10 

proposed system too? 

How to authentication a farmer during the 

registration, Is there any API for that?

Please clarify.

|Creation of Web-GIS

Portal for visualization, 
analysis, querying and 

report

Spatial analysis is requird for plot wise paddy

authentication using Optical HRSI and 

validation using HRSI SAR Data.

10 17 RMSI Private

Limited
|Are you referring any spatial analys1s
here? Please confirm.

18 RMSI Private 

Limited
b. Availability of GIS map |We understand standard navigation tools

fcatures are requircd and no editing(tool)required 

on map. Please confirm.

|General tools iike navigation, measurement 

tools shall be displaved in the map view of 
Web GIS application. 

1 -2 

P-y 
Shri P. K. Parida

Scientist, ORSAC

Bhubaneswar 
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Si Page No Excerpt of RFP Clause
in RFP 

Organisation RFP Query Clarification 

Section no0 
6. Scope of 

Work and 
Deliverables, 6. 

Development &| 
Commissioning 
of Wcb-GIS

19 RMSI Private

|Limited
f. Agricultural land bank What will be the Agricultural land bank 
Information Module Information Modulc? Could you please

elaborate it. 

Agriculture landbank rcfers to the crop land 
information generated through the Paddy crop 
analysis and P-PAS integration. 

Portal, 6.3 
6. Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 6. 

Development &| 
Commissioning 
of Web-GIS 

Portal, 6.5 
6. Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 6. | 

Development &| 
Commissioning 
of Web-GIS

Portal, 6.7 
6-Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 7. 

Development & 
Commissioning 
of Mobile App 
for field 

verification, 7.2 

20 RMSI Private

Limited
Based on the GIS 

validated area, system
should approvethe farmer

How to validate GIS area during farmer

registration? 

Area shall be validated through P-PAS
System.

11 

We understand, we need to consider the 

cloud hosting cost? if yes, please confirm Infrastructutrc. The Project Period stated in 

for how long (time period), we need to 

consider the cost?

S.I will bear the rental cost of elastic Cloud21 RMSI Private

Limited
11 Cloud Hosting & 

Commissioning of Web 

GIS Application the RFP and its warranty period for which, 
cloud infrastructutre in ealstic mode is to be 

provisioned by the S.I 

|Already clarified. Development & 
Commissioning of Mobile |services to be provided for web and mobile|

App for ficld verification applications? Please suggest. If yes, for 

Is there any maintenance and support22 RMSI Private

Limited

how long (time period)?

Artud

nrP. K. Parida 
Scientist, ORSAC

Bhubaneswar 
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Section noin RFP 
6- Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 7. 

Development &| 
Commissioning 
of Mobile App 
for field

verification, 7.2 
6- Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 7. 
Development & 
Commissioning 
of Mobile App 
for field 

verification, 7.6 
6- Scope of 
Work and 

Deliverables, 7. 
Development & 
Commissioning 
of Mobile App 
for field 

verification, 7.6 | 
6-Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 7. 
Development & 

Commissioning 
of Mobile App 
for field

verification, 7.7 

23 RMSI Private

Limited 
Devclopmcnt & 

Commissioning of Mobile Imobile application needs to be built in 

App for ficld verification English language only. Pleasce confirm.

|We assume that web bascd application and |Yes, Web and Mobile application shall be 
developed in English language only.

24 RMSI Private

Limited
Provision for action taking|We assume that approval mechanism will Discripancy records shall be 

authority to either approve |be done from web application only. Once approved/rejected through the mobile

or reject the discrepancy approved, Notification will be shown on 

record.

12 

application during the field verification 

the Mobile application. Please confirm.

25 RMSI Private

Limited
7.6-If approved, the 

record must be available |Generation? Please elaborate. 
for Token Generation. 

What is the relevance and use of Token Based on the token issued, a farmer shall be 
eligible to sell the paddy

12 

26 RMSI Private 
Limited

Hosting and 

Commissioning of mobile lapplication on App Store and Play Store 
application in android and will be borne by the client. Please confim. application during the Project execution and 

iOS platform

We assume that Hosting cost of Mobile S.I will bear the cost towards the Appstore

and Playstore for hosting of the mobile
12 

warranty period. 

l Sbri P. K. Parida
Scientist, ORSAC

Bhubaneswar 
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SI Organisation Query Clarification Page No Excerpt of RFP Clause

in RFP 
RFP 

Section n0 
|6- Scopc of 

Work and 
Dcliverables, 8. 
Busincss
Intclligence & 

Dashboard,8.2 

27 RMSI Private
Limited

Yes, The BI reports will be generated from BI Reports should bc 

accessible through Mobilo |generaled from a web application and will the proposed web GIS application and necd 
application in both 
Android and iOS 

platform. 

14 |Wc assume that Bl reports will be 

bc visible on a mobilc device for 

visualization and download only. Please

confirm

bascd visualization shall be done on the 

Mobile App 

Busincss Intelligence (BI)i. Looking at the functionalities required The B.I tool will be taken as software as a 

service (SaS) mode from the Cloud Vendor. 
6- Scope of 
Work and 
Deliverables, 8. 

Business
Intelligencc & 

Dashboard, 8.28 

28 RMSI Private

Limited 
14 

&Dashboard (Technology for BI tools including GIS integration it 
might be not feasible/practical to use an 

open source product for BI& Analytics 

hence in this case will the organization be 

willing to procure a liccnsed/paid BI tool 

like Power BI or something similar. 

to be used)

i. Can we suggest licensed tools for BI & 

Analytics which can provide all the 

functionalities as mentioned in the RFP? 

i. If yes, can you please provide the total

number of viewers & publishers of the BI 

tools & Analytics. 

Shri P. K. Parida 
Scientist, ORSAC 

Bhubaneswar P- 
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SI Organisation Clarification Page No Excerpt of RFP Clause 

in RFP 
RFP Query 

Section no 
6-Scopeof 
Work and 
Deliverables, 8. 

Busincss
Intelligence& 
Dashboard. 8.28 

29 RMSI Private

Limited
Business Intclligencc (BI) |i. Docs the organization already have 

& Dashboard (Technology |licensc for ArcGIS Enterprise/ArcGIS 
to be used)

Opcn Source Geoserver shall be uscd as a 

GIS Server 
14 

Scrver?

i.If yes, plcasc provide details including 

version, no of licenses, type of license & 
extensions available. 

ii.lf no, then is organization 

planning/willing to procure ArcGIS

Enterprise/Server licenses? In this case.

who will bear the cost for license

procurement? 
What will be the no of concurrent users for The minimum no of concurrent users may be NA 30 RMSI Private

Limited
Development & 

Commissioning of Mobile |web and mobile applications? Please

App for ficld verification suggest.
RFP Document Cost 

Non-refundable 

NA 

consider as 300 at any point of time.

31 RMSI Private

Limited
There is a discrepancy about the bank to DD may be generated from any Nationalised 

Bank from any indian Branch in favour of 

Chief Executive. ORSAC. Bhubaneswar. 

9. Instructions 
to Bidders, 9.4. 

Document
Comprising the 

Bidders
Proposal
Commercial 
Proposal --. 

Schedule

21 

1 
bank demand draft of Rs. 

2500/-
scheduled commercial 

bank of favour of 
ORSAC, Bhubane

issuing a DD. 

.. any We assume any Indian branch of a 

scheduled commercial bank (public sector

and private) issucd demand draft (DD) will 
be valid for this. Please confirmvar. 

Rs. 2500/- in form 2) 
of DD/ from any 
nationalized bank in 

favour of ORSAC,

Bhubaneswar. 

of Events, Point

11, Page no. 4 

Shri P. K. Parida
Scientist, ORSAC -

Bhubaneswar 



Pre-Bid Compliance Reportagainstthe RFP No-11/2021 " Village Wise Plot Level Analysis of Paddy crop growing areas for Kharif2021-22"
Clarification |SI Organisation RFP 

Section n0 
9. Instructions 
to Bidders, 9.4 
Document
Comprising the 

Bidder's
Proposal, 
Commercial 
Proposal
9. Instructions 
to Bidders, 9.4 
Document
Comprising the 

Bidder's
|Proposal, 
Commercial 
Proposal

Page No Excerpt of RFP Clause
in RFP 

Query

21 Bid Sccurity/EMD 
As per thc circular by the not limited to MSME companies. All 

Finance department issues bidders are eligible to submit the bid 

vide No... Bidder shall 
submit "Bid Sccurity
Declaration" in original as 
per GF-8 

We assume thc bid sccurity declaration is All bidders are cligible to submit the bid 32 RMSI Private
Limited security declaration. 

sccurity declaration. Plcase confim. 

Bids shall be submitted to ORSAC ofice in 

hardcopies only thorough SpecdRegistered 
Post/Curier service. But the responsibilities 
lies with the bidder for ensuring the receipt of 

Bid Submission 
Organizations conversant technical and commercial proposal

with the subject and 

having necessary 
infrastructure and 

resources including local the bid submission (technical and 

mobilization may submit commercial proposal) method and mode?

their
proposals..... 

We assume the bidder should submit the 33 RMSI Private

Limited
21 

documents in digital and hard copy to the 

ORSAC. 
Could you please provide more clarity on the same at ORSAC end 

The Bidders should have a We have registered office in India (Noida, |Already clarified 

physically verifiable and 

full-fledged registered 
business office in Odisha. Iregistered in Odishastate
The Bidders should have a Please would you consider the register

valid Odisha Registered office in different location in India? Kindl 

OGSTN. 

34 RMSI Private
Limited

10. Bid 
Opening
Evaluation & 
Award of the 

Works 
Eligibility 
Criteria. Point.
4 and 5 

23 

Hyderabad, Dehradun) along with more 

than 4000 headcounts. However, not 

confirm.

9rËK. Parida
Scientist, ORSAC

Bhubaneswar 
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SI Organisation RFP Page No Excerpt of RFP Clause Query Clarificntion 

Section no in RFP 
10. Bid 

Opening,
Evaluation & 
Award of the 

Works, 
Eligibility 
Criteria, Point. 
9 
10. Bid 

Opening 
Evaluation & 
Award of the 

Works,
Eligibility 
Criteria, Point. 

10 
10. Bid 

Opening,
Evaluation & 
Award of the 

Works,
Eligibility 
Criteria, Point.
12 

35 RMSI Private 

Limitcd
In the "Cadastral Level Mapping

expericnco" cligibility criteria, would

Bidders should havc 
Cxpericnce in Cadastral 

Level Mapping for Govt. |ORSAC consider the international 
of India or ant Indian

Statc Govt. Organization. |Plcasc confirm.

24 Tho clause remains unclunged 

Cxporicnce of privale and public projccls? 

Bidders should have 
Cxperiencc in Live 

Enterprise Class GIS/MIS |GIS/MIS bascd Application for Govt. of 
bascd Application for 
Govt. of Odisha.

36 RMSI Private

Limited
We requcst ORSAC to amend the clause as The clausc remains unchangcd 

exporicnce in Live Entorprisc Class
24 

India.

Consortium Bid is 

allowed, limited to two 

parlies (including prime
biddcr). There shall bea also?

main bidder, called as 

Primc Bidder, who 

Consortium bid is allowed as a JV, 37 RMSI Private

Limited
Plcasc could you clarify that whcther a 

consortium bid is allowed as a 

JV/partnership only or Sub-contracting 

24 

''*'''°' '''**

legal documents on behalf|

of the Consortium Bidder 
with ORSAC.

Sh P.K. Parida 
Scientíst, ORSAC

Bhubaneswar 
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Page No Excerpt of RFP Clause
in RFP 

SI Organisation RFP Query Clarification 

Section no 
10. Bid 

Opening.
Evaluation of 
Technical Bid, 
Eligibility 
Criteria, Point. 

38 RMSI Privatc

Limited 
The clause remains unchanged as the S.I has 

to interact with the local people and Farmers

during the ground truthing and execution of 

the Project.

The bidder should
cmploying minimum 30 

numbers of IT & 

Geoinformatics 
professionals on regular
payroll, valid ESI 

numbers/Group Insurance |Professionals on regular payroll are 

Certificatc. 
For IT Professional: 
For GIS and Remote
Sensing Professional: 

We have strong prescnce in India and 

having more than 4000 resources on 

regular payroll.

26 

We request ORSAC to amend this clause
as IT, GIS and Remote Sensing

employed in India ratherthan only specific
to Odisha.

39 RMSI Private

Limited
10. Bid 
Opening,
Evaluation of 

Technical Bid, 
Eligibility 
Criteria, Point.

6 
1.Scheduleof 
Events, Point

11, Page no. 4 
10. Bid 

Opening 
Evaluation of 
Price Bid, 
Eligibility 
Criteria, 
Scrutiny and 
evaluation of 
the price bids 

shall be. 

Technical 
Presentation... 
Date of Technical 
Presentation 

We understand, 25 marks have been 

allocated for the "Technical Presentation"however it should clearly reflect the 

in the Technical Evaluation Criteria. 
Is any score for a technical proposal

document in this evaluation criteria? 
Please clarify this. 
In addition, we request you to please
extend the date of technical presentation 
by a week.

26 Technical proposal shall not have any marks,

understanding and approach towards the 
project execution. 

As time is very much crucial in this project,

the presentation date can not be extended. 

27 If a technically qualified 

bid is quoted with a price consider an additional PBG which will 

below 10% of the 

estimated cost.....an 
additional Performancc 
Bank Guarantee (PBG) of 
the Shortfall 
amount.... Issucd 

from a Bhubancswar 

Branch of a Nationalized 

bank..

40 RMSI Private

Limited
PBG issuedby any Indian Branch from a 

Nationalized Bank shall be considered. 
In that case, we request you to kindh

issue by any Indian Branch of a 

nationalized bank.

hrR K. Parida
Sorentist, ORSAC 

Bhubaneswar 
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Organisation REP Excerpt of RFP Clause Page No 

in REP 
Query Clarification 

Sxtion no 
1Gnral
Tems and 

Conditi ns 
11.5 Forre
Majcur 

iRMSi Pivate
Linmitd 

In the "Force Majeure" clause, kmdlyNeither prty shall be 
liable to the other for am inclade Pandenics and Epidemies 
oss and damase 

crasionad by ansing out toresecable cvents.

ot acts of God such as 

unprcedentad tdoxd.

volcanie enuption

The clausc renains unchanged 

considering the cument scenario as the 

12 Payment
Terms and 

Conditions. 
126 Paynment 
Timeline
13 
ProformaBid 
Submission 
Format, TF-1:
Technical Bid 

Letter 

COuld not be 

forcsen or avoided bya 

prudent person.
Payments shell be made 
by ORSAC, not laterthan (clause as- to make payment within 30 days 

Forty-Five (45) days after alter receipt of an invoice from the 
submission of an 

invoice.. 
We have carefully read 

and understood the termms |declaration, (original GF-S format) will be 
and conditions of 
RFP . Bid SecurityEMD submitted along with the proposal. 

Earmest Money) for an 

amount to 

Rs 
(Rs 
Only) is enclosed in the 

cover containing Part-I of 

the bid. 
General

42 RMSI Private

Limitad
We humbly rrquest ORSAC amcnd the 36 Thc ciause remains unchangod. 

Contractor. 

43RMSIPrivate S6 We understand that bid sscurity Already claritied 

Limited
submitted by MSME companies but no 

Please confim.

Lakhs

The current RFP is in a scanned PDF 
fomat, pleasc could you provide the text pdt to word or any othher formats using online 

searchable pdf document for further use 

and referenc. 

NA The bidders may convert the scanned copy 44 RMSI Private 

Limited
NA 

tools 

hA .K. Paridatist,cientist, ORSAC P-12 
shubaneswar 
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in RFP 
Excerpt of RFP Clause Query 

45 RMSI Private

Limitcd

Section no 
Eligibility 
Criterion 

The Bidder should have 
averagc annual turnover
of Rs. 2 Crores.. 

Since the cstimated cost of this work is 
INR 8.6 Crores, the minimum average
turnover required should be atlcast INR 8.6 

23 The clause remains unchanged. 

Cr. of the firm. 
46 SATRA Services 

and Solutions 
Private Limited

The Bidder should have a |Kindly allow us to submit a declaration 
physically verifiable and stating that we will open a ful1-fledged 

offcc in Oissa within 1 month from the 

date of announcement of successful bidder.

Request to amend this clause to enable 

participation from wider section of bidders

Already clarified. 10. Bid 

opening
Evaluation and 

awardof the 
work: Eligibility 
Criteria SI.No.4

23 

fullfledged office in 
Odisha

Already clarified. 10. Bid 

opening
Evaluation and 
award of the 

work: Eligibility 
Criteria SI.No.5 

47 SATRA Services
and Solutions 
Private Limited

Company should have a 

valid Odisha Registered 
GST Number (OGSTN) the date of announcement of successful 

Allow us to submit a declaration that we 

will produce OGSTN within I month from 

23 

bidder 
Requesting this amendment so as to allow 

wider participation of bidders across the 

Country in tender process
This stipulation requires "... Live enterprise The clause remains unchanged. 

class GIS/MIS application for Government 
of Odisha". Requesting to change this 
criteria so that Enterprise GIS/MIS

Evaluation of 
technical bid: 

Technical 
scoring Criteria -

SI. No.2 

The bidders should have 

completed development 
and 
commissioning of Live 

Enterprise Class GIS/MIS applications developed for any State or 

application for Govt of 

Odisha 
Last datc of reccipt of 
Bids 22-09-21

48 SATRA Services
and Solutions 
Private Limited

25 

Central govermment organisations in India 

Jarc considered for evaluation. 
Kindly arrangc a provision to submit the Already clarified. 

bids through on-line system
49 SATRA Services

and Solutions 
Private Limited

1.Schedule of 

events-
SI.No.9

4 

Shri P. K. Parida 
Scientist, ORSAC

Bhubaneswar 
P-13 



Pre-Bid Compliance Report against the RFP No-11/2021 " Village Wise Plot Level Analysis of Paddy crop growing areas for Kharif2021-22
SI Organisation RFP Excerpt of RFP ClausePage No 

in RFP 
Query Clarification 

Section no 
4. Goal 50 SATRA Services

and Solutions 
Private Limited

Updating and 

Georcferencing
of Cadastral maps basced this data need to be collected from field?

on latest RoR data and 
linking of legacy crop 
reporting data received

from food supply and 
consumer welfare dept/P-
PAS system
2-way integration with P- |Please provide details about software

PAS system

A) Kindly clarify whether Cadastral maps. FSs & CW, Dept. Govt. of Odisha / ORSAC

RoR data will be providcd by ORSAC, Or |shall provide the Cadastral and RoR data 

6 

required under this Project.

B) Please clarify on the format of legacy
crop reporting data 

51 SATRA Services
and Solutions 
Private Limited

6. Scope of 
Work and 

deliverables, 
SI.No.5

10 Technology used for Application 

technology used for P-PAS system and its development: JAVA 

functionalities. Also, kindly clarify
whether proposed GIS system shall be 

required as integrated component of P- 

PAS or independent solution

Database used: MS SQL Server

52 SATRA Services
and Solutions 
Private Limited

6. Scope of 
Work and 
deliverables, 
|SI.No.8.28, E 
4. Goal 

GIS Server:

Geoserver/ArcGIS 
advanced server

14 Please clarify which GIS server to be used?|Already clarified. 

At the initial stage, the 
application will be 

implemented in Pilot 

mode for 7 districts. 
FS&CW department will districts only. 
review the effectiveness 

of pilot implementation... 
department may continue 

Lo rollout 

the application in 
theentire State of 

Odisha.

53 SATRA Services
and Solutions 
Private Limited

The estimated cost of this work without tax The estimated cost shall be applicable for the 

is Rs.8.6 Crores as per clause "Evaluation |7 districts. 

of price bid, page no. 27". We assume that 

this estimated amount is for 7 Pilot The unit cost mentioned for village wise plot 

level analysis (SI 1 of CF2) shall remain valid
for 3 vears and shall be applicable for any 
future extension of the work. Extension, 

beyond 3 years, if required, shall be decided
through fresh Tender.

Please clarify.

PK. Parida 
1Scientist, ORSAC 

Bhubaneswar P- 14 



Pre-Bid Compliance Report against the RFP No-11/2021 " Village Wise Plot Level Analysis of Paddy crop growingareas for Kharif 2021-22" 

SI Organisation Page No 
in RFP 

RFP Excerpt of RFP Clause Query Clarification 
Section no 

Plcase clarify, if this project is to be 

Cxtendcd for the remaining districts/ Rabi 

season, whcther the unit rate mentioned in 

CF2 (SI. 1) and cost for Development& 

Commissioning of Mobile & Wcb 

applications (S1.2) shall remain same? 

54 Spatial Planning & Commercial 62 Already clarified 
Analysis Rescarch Bid for Village

wise Plot Level
|Analysis of 
Paddy Crop 
growing arcas 

for Kharif 2021-
22 for 7 districts 

Ccntre Pvt. Lid 

55 Weathcr Risk 
Management 
Services Pvt. Lid. 

Villagc/ Plot level
analysis

ORSAC will provide geo-rcferenccd 

cadastral map for paddy classification at 

parcel level or agency will perform geo- 

referencing activities of received scanned 

cadastral maps from ORSAC
Last 3 years kharif paddy crop reportcd & 

RoR (Record of Rights) data; whether to 

be provided by ORSAC 
Revised RoR and crop reported plots by 

farmer (current year), whether to be 

provided by ORSAC
ORSAC will provide HRSI (-Im 

resolution) for village level delineation of 
crop/ non-crop land for the last three vears

SI shall perfcrm the ine tunning of geo- 

rcferencing of cadastral database reccived

from ORSAC using HRSI Image Service.

Village/ Plot level
analysis

Aircady ciariied56 Weather Risk 

Management 
|Scrvices Pvt. Ltd. 

1.1 9 

Village/ Plot level
analysis

57 Weather Risk |1.2 Alreadyclariied
|Managemcnt 
Services Pvt. Lid. 

ORSAC will procure the high resolution 

data(3m) and SAR imegan to br shared 

with the agency 
Groud truth (GT) point for paddy erop to SI has to perform need based Ground

be perform supervised classification is to Truthing for validation. 

collected by ORSAC or WRMS 

Optical HRSI Aiready clarified 58 Weather Risk 

Management 
Serviccs Pvt. Lid 

59 Weather Risk 

Management 
|Services Pvt. Lid 

3.1.4.1.4.2 9 

3.1.4.1 Optical HRSI 

k/1olben

Chief Executive 
T iP. K. Parida

scientist, ORSAC

hubaneswar 
HEF ExECTICaSpace Aplications Centre

Bhubaneswar 
P-IS 
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